



April 5, 2012

Lisa D. Sherman, P.E., PTOE
CDM
260 West Exchange Street, Suite 300
Providence, RI 02903

RE: Traffic Signal Improvements – New Bedford – County Street and Cove Street – Request for Information #1

Dear Ms. Sherman:

Please advise on the following requests/comments:

1. Republic met Mr. Thanh Vien of Verizon on site on March 28, 2012. Per Mr. Vien's instructions, the telephone service cannot come from the proposed EMH as designed on the plans. Per Verizon, the nearest telephone service available is either pole #175/24 on Cove Street or pole #651/1 on Scott Street (see attached marked-up plan). Please advise which pole shall be utilized, as well as a revised plan showing conduit layout.

Thank you for your assistance. We look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Andrew T. Rist
Regional Manager
REPUBLIC ITS

CC: Kenneth Blanchard, City of New Bedford